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McGill University
MONTREAL

The Macdonald Physics Laboratory

May 7th. 1931.

Sir Arthur Cur rie , G.C.M.G., 
Principal,
McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I received an invitation to 
represent the Royal Society of Canada at 
the Centenary Meeting of the British Association 
in London, next September* also to represent the 
Royal Society, together with Professor McLennan 
of Toronto, at the Maxwell Centenary, at Cambridge, 
and the Faraday Centenary in London.

I understand that certain money is 
available to meet my expenses, 
a decision as to my summer plans I have to con­
sider whether there is sufficient money for the 
undertaking, and I should be grateful if you would 
let me know how much can be awarded from the grant 
to the Royal Society of Canada from the British 
Association, and whether there are other funds from 
McGill University which are available.

Before coming to
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Yours very sincerely,
M'
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Dean of the Faculty of 
Graduate Studies and Research.
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